

ABOUT ME

Working in the supply chain and logistic chain management, in addition to scientific and practical experiences in relation to dealing with clients and environmental studies, gave me the opportunity to find work with regard to human services in many environmental and administrative fields, which made me search for a better opportunity that would allow me to provide all what I got scientifically and practically In the service of the institution in which I work, and to push the movement of development and prosperity to make a better administrative environmental milieu that includes the stability and prosperity of all

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth 04/01/1980

Nationality Sudanese

Marital status Married

LWAI ABDELELAH SHIEKH ELAWIS HAROUN

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Sudan , Khartoum, 002499, Sudan

12780641

lawiabdelelah@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

HUAWEI TELECOM COMPANY

Khartoum Dec 2015 - Present

Supply Chain Management

Responsible for overseeing and managing the company's supply chain strategy and logistics operations with the aim of increasing process efficiency and productivity as well as having an important role in developing and maintaining good relationships with vendors and distributors in order to attract the supply chain to get best needed. In addition to the customs clearance business that belongs to the company

SUDANESE CUSTOMS CORPORATION

Khartoum Jan 2007 - Nov 2015

Customs Broker

Provide support to businesses involved with international imports and exports by filing and maintaining customs paperwork and ensuring timely payment of taxes and duty. This role requires extensive familiarity with international trade regulations as well as the ability to successfully categorize and classify shipments based on a complex tariff coding system.

I am serve as liaisons between clients and the Sudanese Customs corporation, resolving issues related to customs declarations, shipping restrictions, and tax payments. From the arrival of shipments Even delivered to customers

SUDAN TAXATION CHAMBER

Khartoum Jan 1999 - Jun 2000

Tax official

Assistant at the tax office during the national service period

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

EDUCATION

JUBA UNIVERSITY

Khartoum 2003

Bachelor

Natural Resources and Environmental Studies Faculty

CUSTOMS TRAINING INSTITUTE

Khartoum 2007

Customs clearance employee

Certificate of Customs Training Institute

HUAWEI COMPANY

Khartoum

Cyber Security

Cyber Security Certificate

HUAWEI COMPANY

Khartoum

World Scoda

World Scoda Certification

MILESTONE INSTITUTE

Khartoum

Some College (no degree)

PMP Course

UNIVERSITY OF NEELAIN

Khartoum

Diploma

Faculty of Agricultural Technology in ruminant feeding

SKILLS

CONDUCTING RISK ASSESSMENTS	STORAGE PROCEDURES
REPORT WRITING	EVENT SEQUENCING
REPORTS GENERATION AND ANALYSIS	TIME MANAGEMENT SKILLS
PROBLEM RESOLUTION	RELATIONSHIP DEVELOPMENT
BILINGUAL IN [LANGUAGE]	POSITIVE LEARNING PROCESS
CLIENT-FOCUSED	BUSINESS OPERATIONS
EXCEL IN [AREAS OF EXPERTISE]	COMMUNICATIONS
QUICK LEARNER	COMPUTER PROFICIENT